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From: Megan Smith 
Sent: 13 January 2026 18:05
To: Sam.Whitehouse
Cc: Huw James
Subject: RE: DC/25/1327 Land East of Mousdell Close  - ATC surveys

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Sam, 
 
Thanks for your email. 
 
i-Transport have come back with the below. I trust this covers everything. 
 
The survey company visited the site to install the surveys, undertake a mid-week check and to remove the surveys. 
The road was not observed as being closed at any of these Ɵmes – indeed, licenses to install the surveys were issued 
by WSCC and this would not have been the case if there was a planned closure. My understanding is that the surveys 
were removed from site the day prior to the closure coming into effect. 
 
On the visibility splays point, the splays have been designed in accordance with the Department for Transport 
guidance document ‘Manual for Streets 2’. Paragraph 1.3.7 of this guidance document idenƟfies that, where speeds 
are less than 40mph (see para 4.2.3 and Table 4.2 of the Transport Statement) then Manual for Streets parameters 
should be applied. 
 
The formula for the calculaƟon of visibility splays is set out in para 10.1.5 of Manual for Streets 2. This has been 
applied to the recorded 85th percenƟle speeds and the extent of the required splays are summarised in Table 4.2 of 
the Transport Statement. These have been applied at the access, and it would be expected that the provision of the 
visibility splays is secured by condiƟon. 
 
Posted speed limits are only used in highway design when the Department for Transport’s ‘Design Manual for Roads 
and Bridges’ design parameters are applied. As per 1.3.2 and 1.3.3 of MfS2, this guidance is only used for high order 
and trunk roads – e.g. strategic inter-urban roads.  
 
 
 

Kind Regards, 

Megan Smith 
Associate Planner, MRTPI (she/her) 

 |  

We're looking for talented Planners and Senior Planners. Be part of a dynamic team working on exciting projects! 
Apply here. 

Sussex studio 64-68 Brighton Road, Worthing, BN11 2EN 
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From: Sam.Whitehouse   
Sent: 09 January 2026 14:17 
To: Megan Smith  
Subject: DC/25/1327 Land East of Mousdell Close - ATC surveys 
 
Hi Megan, 
  
Following a further review of public reps I am aware of public and parish representations regarding 
the Rectory Lane being partially closed at the time of speed surveys ATC surveys “ between 2nd June 
and 8th June 2025”.  This is something previously raised; however, I don’t think a response has been 
provided.  
 
I have had a quick call with WSCC Highways to confirm the implications of this. Please could you 
request the following from i-Transport.  
  

1. Confirmation if road works were taking place during ATC surveys between 2nd June and 8th 
June 2025 

2. Clarification if visibility splays for the posted speed have also been undertaken.  
  
I am aware this is late in the day, however, given the nature I feel it is vital we get this addressed prior 
to committee consideration.  Having spoken to WSCC they are happy to review any response as a 
priority.  
 
Best, 
  

Sam Whitehouse  
 

 

Senior Planning Officer
 

 
  

 
 

 

  
 

  

  

   

  

 

  

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB 
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
  

 
Horsham District Council will only accept service of documents by email if they are sent to 
legal@horsham.gov.uk. Any documents sent to individual email addresses will not be accepted under any 
circumstances. 
Communications received after 5pm will be regarded as being served on the next working day. 
Please contact us in advance if your email, including any attachments, is going to exceed 30MB. 
   

  

Disclaimer 

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone else. Whilst every care 
has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt. Horsham 
District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error 
free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to 
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any 
unauthorised/unlawful statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in 
accordance with the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The 
Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are 
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incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any reference to "e-
mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.  
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd. 




